Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee A

THURSDAY, 4TH DECEMBER, 2008 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Vanier and Reid

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 9 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 9 September 2008.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

BRITISH QUEEN, 21 LOVE LANE N117 8HG (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK WARD)
(PAGES 9 - 22)

To consider an application to assign a new designated premises supervisor at the
public house. The current licensable activities are sale by retail for consumption on
and off the premises, and regulated entertainment in the form of music and dancing.

OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH CAFE HOUSE, 210-212 PHILIP LANE N15 4HH
(BRUCE GROVE WARD) (PAGES 23 - 64)

To consider an application to provide the supply of alcohol.

OZAN TURKISH COFFEE HOUSE, 72 GRAND PARADE N4 1DU (ST ANN'S
WARD) (PAGES 65 - 100)

To consider an application to provide the sale and supply of Alcohol.
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo

Head of Local Democracy &
Member Services, 5" Floor
River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Anne Thomas

Principal Committee Coordinator

(Non Cabinet Committee)

Tel: 020-8489 2941

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday, 25 November 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008

Councillors *Patel (Chair), *Vanier and Reid
Also Present: Councillor Beacham

* Denotes Members present.

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCAO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllir Reid for whom Clir
Beacham was substituting.

LSCAO02.| URGENT BUSINESS

None received.

LSCAO03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCA04.| MINUTES

The Committee was asked to approve the unrestricted minutes of the
previous meetings of the Licensing Sub Committee A held on:

31 January 2008, 5 February 2008 (reconvened on 21 February 2008),
13 March 2008, 17 April 2008, 15 May 2008, 2 June 2008 (reconvened
on 7 July 2008) and 8 July 2008.

The Committee further noted the comments of the Head of Local
Democracy and Member Services that the minutes of the Licensing Sub
Committee meetings held on 7 February 2008 (reconvened on 20
February 2008) and 16 April 2008 had of necessity been approved by
the Sub Committee Members, as they were required for Legal
proceedings. The Sub Committee was asked to endorse the approval of
these signed minutes.

RESOLVED

That the unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee A
meetings held on 31 January 2008, 5 February 2008 (reconvened on 21
February 2008), 13 March 2008, 17 April 2008, 15 May 2008, 2 June
2008 (reconvened on 7 July 2008) and 8 July 2008 were approved. That
the minutes of the meetings held on 7 February 2008 (reconvened on 20
February 2008) and 16 April 2008 were endorsed following the previous
approval by the Sub Committee Members.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008

LSCAO05.

ROYAL ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 1 QUEEN'S PARADE, GREEN
LANES, LONDON N8

The Licensing Sub Committee (the Committee) were asked to consider
an application for a Premises Licence for the supply of alcohol, the
provision of Regulated Entertainment and provision of Late Night
Refreshment.

The Licensing Officer presented the report and advised the Committee
that representations had been received from the Police in respect of the
hours for the sale of alcohol. The Police had requested that the hours be
reduced by 30 minutes each day before the premises closed and this
had now been reflected in the details of the application sought. The
Committee were further advised that the premises were open and
operating with no licensable activities taking place however, the playing
of background music did not require a licence.

The Licensing Officer informed the Committee that representations had
also been received from interested parties. Local residents had raised
concerns regarding noise late at night and weekends. Litter and mess
was frequently left in the immediate area and there was a daily
occurrence of people urinating in the streets. The applicant had
responded to the letter of objection from residents and had offered
measures to address residents’ concerns by withdrawing his request for
recorded music and to reduce the operating hours at the weekend. The
applicant had since requested that the opening hours applied for would
be those requested on the original application.

The Committee enquired about the letter on page 96-97 of the agenda
and who the author was. In response the Committee were advised that
the letter was signed by the residents of Falklands Road. The legal
officer clarified that normally a letter would not be accepted if it was not
signed by an individual and did not have an address. In respect of this
letter, it was signed by several residents who lived in the immediate
vicinity and therefore, was accepted as a letter of representation. The
issues raised in the letter were the same as those raised by the objector
present at the hearing.

An objector addressed the Committee and stated as a local resident
living in on the road since 1961, he was continually experiencing
disturbances of noise pollution. He was constantly disturbed by people
leaving premises and walking to their cars. People were inconsiderate, it
had become unbearable and had reached an intolerable point. There
had been an overkill of these types of premises in the area.

The objector was asked whether he had experienced any problems
directly related to the Instanbul restaurant. The Committee was
informed in response that there had been none however, problems
experienced with other premises influenced his decision to object to any
premises being granted late night operating hours. Members further
enquired what objections he had to the applicant’s premises. The
objector responded that there was an overkill of restaurant’s in the area




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008

and people who used these venues were causing parking pressure for
residents.

A local resident addressed the Committee concerned about the early
opening hours of 7:00am. This was considered to be excessive before
children were going to school. There was no necessity for the premises
to be open before 10am as this was considered to be a more reasonable
opening time. If the premises were permitted opening hours before
10am then deliveries and collection of waste would be during the early
hours of the morning. Litter and rubbish left in the immediate area in the
mornings was considered to be disgusting along with vomit, urine and
needles.

The Committee enquired whether the concerns raised could be
attributed to a restaurant. The objector responded that there was an
excessive number of businesses in the area with long operating hours
which attracted unsavoury customers and it was the community which
suffered the consequences.

The applicant addressed the Committee and confirmed that the business
would be operated as a restaurant and not a night club or private venue
holding parties. Other venues mentioned in the locality were night clubs,
pubs and entertainment venues with later operating hours. The
restaurant would provide low background music and would meet the
needs of customers requirements. The application to open at 7am was
in order to also offer breakfast to customers. It was proposed that
CCTV would be in operation throughout the opening hours and
assistance would be provided to the police and the community when
requested. The applicant further commented on the signatures on the
petition and explained that some of the local residents had been to the
restaurant after they had signed the petition. Upon confirmation that the
venue would not be a night club those residents had withdrawn their
representations.

The committee questioned the applicant and raised concerns about:

e Proposals to place chairs and tables outside the restaurant.

e Where would customers go to smoke.

e When offering snacks/light foods to customers would they be
consuming alcohol.

e Was there an intention to hire the premises for private functions.

In response the applicant stated that it was not his intention to put tables
and chairs outside the restaurant as the location was a corner premises
and therefore, this would not be possible. There was no designated
smoking area within the restaurant so customers would only be able to
smoke once they had left the restaurant. It was also the applicant’s
intention to provide whatever customers wanted in terms of
meals/snacks/light meals and alcohol. There was no intention to hire the
premises for private functions as the size of the premises could not
accommodate functions like weddings etc.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008

The objectors summed up their representations and stated that the
premises would be advertised as a bar.

The Licensing Officer advised that Committee that they could not take
into account the demand or overkill of restaurant’s in an area. The
application for the provision of alcohol could be conditioned with alcohol
only being served ancillary to eating a meal.

The applicant summed up by stating that the concerns raised by the
objectors were not directly related to the premises and therefore
requested that the application be granted.

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application as requested with the
following further conditions:

1. Signs will be displayed at the exist reminding customers to leave
quietly and respect the neighbours.

2. All CCTV recordings are to be of a sufficient quality to enable it to
be used for evidential purposes if necessary and all records of all
CCTV recordings inside and outside the premises to be kept for
three months and made available to the police and Licensing
Authority upon request.

3. Alcohol is only to be served ancillary to substantial meals (other
than snacks).

4. No alcohol shall be taken outside of the premises by customers.
5. Mandatory condition 19.

The Committee heard evidence from objectors stating that they were
experiencing problems with noise and anti social behaviour in the area
but confirmed that this was not attributable to this particular premise.
The objectors made reference to over proliferation and saturation of
restaurants, pubs and clubs in the area but this was not a matter that the
Committee could take into account under Licensing Legislation.
Reference was also made to parking however; this was not attributable
to the premises and would be out of the applicants control and not a
matter that could be legitimately considered by the Committee.

The applicant confirmed that the hours of operation were necessary in
order to serve breakfast in the morning and meals in the evening and
that the hours for the supply of alcohol had been reduced in accordance
with the Police request. The applicant also confirmed that the premises
would be run as a restaurant only and alcohol would only be served
ancillary to meals. Based on these findings and having taken all the
evidence presented in writing and at the Committee into consideration
the Committee decided to grant the hours as requested with the
additional conditions.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008

LSCAO06.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCAO07.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That the Public and Press be excluded from the following proceedings.

LSCAO08.

EXEMPT MINUTES

The Committee was asked to approve the exempt minutes of the
Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 3 January 2008 and 8 July
2008. The Committee further noted the comments of the Head of Local
Democracy and Member Services that the minutes of the Licensing Sub
Committee held on 3 January 2008 and 8 July 2008 had of necessity
been approved by the Sub Committee Members, as they were required
for Legal proceedings. The Sub Committee was asked to endorse the
approval of these signed minutes.

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Sub Committee meeting held on 3 January 2008

and 8 July 2008 were endorsed following the previous approval by the
Sub Committee Members.

Clir Jayanti Patel

Chair




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EArmadarnamiANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ RV A INNNA ARQ7\QuihC AammittaAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EArmadarnamiANatal\ ArnAanAdaltam NAnc\ 7\ RV A INNNA ARQ7\QuihC AammittaAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 9 Agenda Item 6

R HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 04" DECEMBER 2008

Report title: Variation of a licence to change the Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the premises known as The British Queen, Love Lane N17

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected NORTHUMBERLAND

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Admiral Taverns to assign Sandra Brunette as the
designated premises supervisor at the public house. The public house is situated in the
midst of a residential estate. The current licensable activities are sale by retail for
consumption on and off the premises, and regulated entertainment in the form of music and
dancing.

2. Recommendations: Having regard to the notice of representation

21 (a) reject the application if it considers it necessary for the promotion of the
crime prevention objective.

(b) Grant the application

Report aufhorised by:RobinPayne................. 4. ... 2 G ¥ Y T
_A//V“’ Assistant Director Enforcement Services
= '

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the exisiing licence
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: BRITISH QUEEN

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 establishes a regime to allow a person who holds a
Personal Licence to be able to apply for a variation to a Premise Licence to be
assigned as the Designated Premises Supervisor.

5.2 The application is made to the Licensing Authority where the premises are
situated. A copy must be served on the Police who may if there are exceptional
circumstances, give notice of objection within 14 days where they are satisfied
that the granting of the application would undermine the prevention of crime
licensing objective.

5.3 For the variation of a Premises Licence to specify a Designated Premises
Supervisor, the application is given effect immediately.

5.4 The application must be granied unless the Chief Officer of Police for the area
submits a notice of representation. When a notice of representation is received
the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the representation.

6.0 Current application and consultation -APP 1
Application was received from Admiral Taverns to assign a new designated
premises supervisor, the application was served on the Police. Capies of the
applications are included in the papers provided to the Sub-Committee.

6.1 The Metropolitan Police have raised a notice of representation as
described by the Act to the variation applied for, a copy of the
representation has been provided to the applicant and is included in the
papers provided to the Sub Committee. APP 2

7.0 Points of clarification.
The Licensing Act 2003 Hearing Regulations 2005 requires that a notice of
hearing be sent to applications and responsible authorities where relevant
representation have been received within the statutory time frame.

Determination of applicants

Where notice of representation has been received from the Chief Officer of Police,
the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing unless the authority, the applicant and
the Chief of Police who gave the notice of representation agree that a hearing is
unnecessary. There has been no such agreement in respect of these applications.



Page 12

The Licensing Sub-Committee, therefore, have two options available to them:
(a) Having regard to the notice of representation, reject the application if it
considers it necessary for the promotion of the crime prevention objective to

. doso;or

(b) Grant the application.

Policy Considerations .

In exercising its functions the Licensing Authority must have regard to the
Governments Statutory Guidance. The Following sections are relevant to this
application:- :

(a) Chapter 2 paragraphs 2.1 — 2.16 and Annex D Part 1 (Crime and Disorder)
(b) Chapter 8 paragraphs 8.66 — 8.69 (Transfers of Premises Licence)
(c) Chapter 4 paragraphs 4.25 -4.27 (Police Objections to New Supervisors)



Page 13

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION TO VARY TO ASSIGN A DESIGNATED
PREMISES SUPERVISOR



/

Application fo vary a premises licence tphaﬁlé 311 @dividual as designated premises supervisor
under the¥itensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

{full name(s) of premises licence holder)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence to specify the individual named
in this application as the premises supervisor under section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number

LN/000003082

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

British Queen
21 Love Lane

London

Post town Post code (if known) N17 8HG

Telephone number (if any)

Description of premises (please read guidance note 1)
PUBLIC HOUSE

Page 10of 3



part 2 Page 15

Full name of proposed designated premises supervisor

Sandra Debbie Brunette

personal licence number of proposed designated premises supervisor and issuing
authority of that licence {if any}

licence number: ZO1N1560DR

issuing authority: Waltham Forest Council

Full name of existing designated premises supervisor (if any)

Helen Lorraine Hocking

i would like this application to have immediate effect under section 38 of the licensing
act 2003

i have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it

{if you have not enclosed the premises licencs, or relevant part of it, please give reasons why not)

please tick yes

reasons why i have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of it

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

{ will give a copy of this application to the chief officer of police

1 have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor
| have enclosed the premises licence, or relevant part of it or explanation

| will give a copy of this férm to the existing premises supervisor, if any

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale , under section
158 of the licensing act 2003 to make a false statement in or in connection with this application

Page 2 of 3

please tick yes

b] O D b [ [




Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 2} P ag e 1 6

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor er other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 3). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

sgare ;m ______ Makelesn

For joint applicants signature of 2nd applicant 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

signature

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

CONTACTNAME: ..~ Cellictl. /%é@/é—s ..........................

ADMIRAL TAVERNS LIMITED

SUITE H3, STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE

STEAM MILL STREET

Post town Post Code
CHESTER CH3 5AN

Telephone number (if any) 01244 505/, 7¢ .

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Guidance notes

1. Describe the premises. For example the fype of premises it is.

2. The application form must be signed.

3. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

authority to do so.

4. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application

Page 3 of 3

actual




Page 17

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| Sandra Debbie Brunette

(home address of prospective premrses supervisor)

hereby confimm that [ give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for

PREMISES LICENCE {type of application)
by  Admiral Taverns (Nevada)Limited ... ... .. . (nameofapplicant)
relating to a premises licence LN/000003082 (number of existing licence, if any)

for British Queen, 21 Love Lane London N17 8HG

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

concemning the supply of alcohol at
British Queen, 21 LoveLane London N17 8HG

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

1 also confirm that | am appiying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | sef out below.

Personal licence number ZOIN1560DR

(inserf personal licerice number, Iif any)

Personal licence issuing authority

Waltham Forest Council

signed

name
{please print)

dated




2 </
Page 18 1{—@‘ \6 @Sf 3

Consent of premises licence holder to fransfer

we . HGLQMHCCK.JIE% ......................................................

{full rame of pramises licence hclder(s)]

the premises licence holder cf premises licence number

finsert premises licenca numker]
relating to

....... B Tisk . D020 24 LeSVe. OO YOI

{name and adcress of pramises to which the appiication relates]

heraby give my consent for the transfer of premises licence number

finseri premises licence number|

fo

.................. [\ A N a1 N U U TS U

ffull narme of fransfarae].

M&wmsg@wg&@
B Ve o \orer on Ba oy D

signed

name
(please print)

..................................................................................

dated e N R DO

BHARINGEY COUNCILE
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIREGTCRATE

2 1 0CT 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC GENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

e ey e




Page 19

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FOM POLICE AGAINST THE
APPLICATION



;H;R eGEY COUNS % gﬂ:%lé METROPOLITAN
Your reference: ENVIHONMENTAL S‘:ﬂ\fquS BEHEGTQHF\ POLICE
CQur reference:  306/2008 P" NGV 2008
Date: 29 October, 2008 RECEiv Eﬁ

CIVIC CENTRE HiGH RD NZ238 BLE
L i

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett

Sandra Brunette

I am in receipt of an application made by Admiral Taverns to vary the Designated
Premises Supervisor at the British Queen Public House Love Lane N.17. The application
is in the name of Sandra Brunette who holds a personal licence issued by Waltham Forest
Council.

| wish to make a representation under Sec 37 (5) of the Licensing Act 2003.

| believe that the granting of this application will undermine the Crime Prevention
Objective. '

This public house has for several years been a problem to the local police and the
residents of the area with many complaints of noise and drug dealing taking place in and
around the premises.

The Police have held regular meetings with the previous management and Mr. Colin
Rawson the Business Development Manager of Admiral Taverns in 2007/2008. The
purpose of these meetings was to work with the management towards improving the day
to day operation of the premises.

In June 2008 the management absconded from the premises and Admiral taverns re
possessed the property.



Page 21
In September 2008 a Ms Helen Hocking v%th her business partner took possession of the
premises. Ms Hocking applied to become the Designated Premises Supervisor. This
application was granted.

The Public House re opened after re — furbishment on the 3™ October 2008. On the 17"
October 2008 Ms Hocking contacted me and said that due to differences with her new
business partner a Mr Roger Davis she was resigning as the Designated Premises
Supervisor with immediate effect. | informed Mr. Rawson of this and requested that he
informed Mr. Davis that he could not open the premises until a suitable D.P.S. was found.
Mr. Rawson informed him of this.

The British Queen was visited by Police over this weekend and the premises were
operating normally, even though they had been told that no sale of alcohol should be
undertaken at the premise, this was not adhered. Police did not close the premises due to
the number of customers and lack of Police resources.

On Monday 22nd October 2008 a Ms Sandra Brunette contacted me and said that she
was to be the new D. P.S. at the British Queen. We had a brief discussion and | asked her
re her involvement in the premises. She told me that she would not be working at the
premises except at the weekends when she may work behind the bar. | asked her re her
experience in the licensing trade and she told me that she is the D.P.S. at British Home
Stores, Walthamstow Market E17.

| checked with the Police Licensing Officer for Waltham Forest and he confirmed this to be
true. She's been on the licence since 15™ November 2007.

This Public House has been a source of problems to the local Police for some time with
Crimie and Disorder a major problem. | do not believe that Ms. Brunette would be a
suitable person due to the fact that she will not be working at the premises except for the
occasional weekend and being the D.P.S for British Home Stores does not give her any
experience to manage a traditionally difficult public house in a high crime area.

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda ltem 7
EHHARINGEY COUNCILER

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 04" DECEMBER 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH
CAFE, 210-212 PHILIP LANE, LONDON N15 4HH

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected TOTTENHAM GREEN

1. | Purpose

To consider an application by Mrs Suleyman Sumbul to provide the Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the cdnditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne........ ... 2 &l . e
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams ' Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH CAFE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

. Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Mrs Suleyman Sumbul, 6

Arundel Court, Woodhouse Road, London N12 SNG under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1 '

Supply of Alcohol:

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2245

Opening Hours:
Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2300

General-all four licensing objectives

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable
steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the
local environment and its residents at all times.

5.3

5.4

Crime and Disorder

An Alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1
must be installed at the premises. A panic button facility must be provided at
the counter.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
Police. The system will enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every
person entering the premises. The system shall record in real time and
operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings
shall be made available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support
the CCTV (subject to any Planning constraints).

Public Safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with appliances
including fire extinguishers (Foam, H20, and CO2), fire blankets, internally
illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting. All
appliances are checked annually and will comply with relevant British
Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from
obstructions at all times.



5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 26

Page 3
Public Nuisance
All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to
prevent noxious smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties.
Notices will clearly and prominently be displayed reminding customers to
leave quietly.
Trade refuse agreement to be arranged and maintained at all times.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately.

Child Protection

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18
for photographic 1D such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and
Citizen Card, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card
issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date
of birth of bearer.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation on this application, but these matters are now
withdrawn. App 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

Have made no representation on this application.

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety

Have made no representation on this application.
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application.
Planning Officer

Have made comments on this application.



6.6

7.0

8.0

9.0

Page 27
Page 4

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.
Interested Parties —APP 3

Letters of representation have been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments
The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00
Licensing Officers Comments
At the time of writing this report it was confirmed that Mr Sumbul had not
applied for a personal licence and so cannot be assigned to the role of the

designated premises supervisor, there can be no sale of alcohol on the
premise.



Page 28

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 29

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Ocean Traditional Turkish Cafe House, 210-212 Philip Lane

Post town | LONDON Post code N15 4HH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £7200

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * Xl  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual * '

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asapartnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other {for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B}

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ogood

d a charity please complete section (B)




Page 30

e) the proprietor of an educationai establishment please complete section (B)

fy  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O Ooo

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

» | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 4
the premises for licensable activities; or -

« | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or L]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

7 : Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Sumbul Suleyman
| am 18 years old or over Xl Please tick yes
6 Arundel Court
Current postal Woodhouse Road

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | London Postcode N12 9NG

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes




Page 31

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association eic.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
lo[e[1]1[2]0]0]8]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T T T T




Page 32

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

The premises will be used as Turkish Coffee House. Please refer to the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

)
)]
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box [}

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or {j}
(if ticking ves, fili in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

O

N I I I B I I

O 004

X




Page 33

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

(please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Page 34

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INdoors [
guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different fimes to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 35

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 36

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please fist (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 37

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

fimings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 38

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors D
Day | Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
n/a
Sun

10




G

Page 39

Performances of

dance

Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 40

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f} or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 41

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Page 42

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick {(see guidance | Indoors
note 2)

Both

]
Qutdoors ]

]

be

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 43

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors []
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that fatling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




L

Page 44

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — [ndoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




Page 45

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises X

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]
premises

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon | go:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

N/A

Tue 09:00 | 23:00

Wed | 09:00 |23:00

Thur | 09:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 09:00 | 23:00 | NA

Sat 00:00 | 23:00

Sun 00:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
MR Suleyman Sumbul

Address

6 Arundel Court
Woodhouse Road
London

Postcode N12 NG

Personal Licence number (if known)
Not Known Yet

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET

17




N

Page 46

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6}

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon | 089:00 | 23:00

Tue | 09:00 |23:00

Wed | 09:00 | 23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

; open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 1 09:00 | 23:00 | golumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Fri 09:00 | 23:00

Sat 09:00 | 23:00

Sun | 09:00 | 23:00

18




Page 47

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1 must be installed at
the premises. A panic button facility must be provided at the counter.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shali recerd in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shali be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support the CCTV (subject
fo any planning constraints

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme.

¢} Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CQ2), fire blankets, intemally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as fo prevent noxious
smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties

Notices will clearly and prominently displayed reminding customers to leave quietly.

Trade refuse agreement to be arranged and maintained at all times.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately..

e) The protection of children from harm

19




Page 48

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

Please tick yes

X

* [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicabie

* [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

* [understand that | must now advertise my application

* [ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
he rejected

X

¢

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature CW\

Date 6" October 2008

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Page 49

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

NARTS "NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TURKISH RESTAURANTS, TAKE-AWAYS AND
SUPERMARKETS"

MAHIR KILIC

90 GREEN LANES, NEWINGTON GREEN

Post town | London Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) l 020 8090 0376

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {(optional)
info@act2003.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity 1o the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. '

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 50

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Mr Suleyman Sumbul

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

6 Arundel Court
Woodhouse Road
London

N12 9NG

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

[type of application]
by
Mr Suleyman Sumbul

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises lCeNCe el
[number of existing licencs, if any]
for

OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH CAFE HOUSE
210-212 Philip Lane, London N15 4HH

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



Page 51

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Mr Suleyman Sumbul

{name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH CAFE HOUSE
210-212 Philip Lane, London N15 4HH

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

Not Known Yet

finsert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
LONDON BOROUGH OF Barnet

finsert name and address and tefephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed ;
Name (please print) Mr Suleyman Sumbul
Date 6" October 2008



Page 52

WO EOOTITE MMM

(oUliy)9s9E L¥ZL 020 181

(36 9IN mov%ou

NOQNO" ssuet ussi9 06
€002 LOV

8080623 + ON "434

80/80/62 : ALvO _ PY@0oL/L L ITY0S

NY1d HOOT: GNNOYO
d3950d0ud

HHV LN
Hoonon ISNOH I3V

suediyd ziz-o1z | HSDIENL NV3D0

H0L03130 BIOWS  [s]
SLHOITALIAYS Bog

HIHSINONILE
3yl YIAMOd 7

SASINTYd
@3sN3on 40 Ligny +—+

aN3o31




Page 53

r Licensing Department
90 Green Lanes, Newington Green
J London N16 9EJ

Tel: 020 8090 0376

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF Mob: 07940 414 890

TURKISH RESTAURANTS - TAKEAWAYS & SUPERMARKETS Fax: 0871 661 5283
Helping Turkish individuals in food & leisure businasses to protact e-mail: info@act2003.com
themselves, their customers, and reputation of their business URL: www.act2003.com

Date: 08.10.2008

Licensing Team

Lea Valley Techno Park
Ashley Road
Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Ocean Traditional Turkish Cafe House, 210-212 Philip Lane, London N15 4HH

Please find enclosed an application to vary the premises licence in respect of the above premises, accompanying documents and
a cheque for £190.

As required we have done/will do the following:
» Copies of this application have been duly sent to all responsible authorities.
The applicant has displayed a pale blue coloured site notice on the premises. This will remain on display up to and
including 6™ November 2008.
» An advertisement will appear in a locally circulated newspaper within the prescribed timescales.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Yours.faithfully,

%Mﬂ ﬁjéﬂ.a Puiy s

- £ ATE? '?ng‘. C O U —
Mahir Kilic RO T e N C I 8
NARTS “National Association of Turkish Restaurants, Take-Aways and Supermarkets”j ERVICE =

I E
[l

cC 3007 2008
To:- Metropolitan Police Service, Licensing, Wood Green Police Station, 347 High Road, Wood Green, N22 4HZ R B e
To:- London Fire & Emergsncy Planning Authorily, Edmonton Fire Slation, 99 Church Street, Edmonion, London N9194A B U E
To:- Planning Enforcement, Environmental Services, 639 High Road Tottenham, London, N17 880

i V None
To:- Insp, Chris Thorpe (AGPG), Metropolitan Police Service, Licensing, Wood Green Pofice Station, 347 High Road,‘Wood'fb’ra‘%-,igﬂEﬂﬂV.Fg
To:- Commercial and Environmental Protection Group (Health and Safety), Enforcement Service, Environmental Services, 639 High Rad-ton
To:- Commercial and Environmental Profection Group (Pollution Team), Enforcement Service, Environmenial Services, 639 High Road, London N17
To:- Trading Standards (Weights and Measures), Civic Centre, High Road Wood Green, London N22 8LE

APPRECIATION

Sirtving 1o provide b bast valuk added

d netvices thal s Can, SUr PecnH ate
f/ PaTsionate L Deb [BSPONSIVE 10 ANy enquinis,
provice reliatle servicns, and bulid readonshin
Uk [

Wit CUSLOMETS EX8 youL I You 3nd salshed



Page 54

APPENDIX 2

POLICE REPRESENTATION AND WITHDRAWAL LETTER



Page 55

| METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Your reference:
Our reference: 293/2008

Date: 28 October, 2008

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276- 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-
Ocean Traditional Café House 210-212 Phillip Lane N.15

With reference to the above, after reading the application | have noted that the supply of
alcohol and times open to the public are the same. | have spoken to Mr. Kilic the agent
and he wishes to amend the application. The hours that alcohol will be supplied will be
reduced by 15 minutes each day.

| have no representations to make on this application.

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

%ﬁ”’? _//;‘/C:-—-w—-

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Wood Green Police Station

c.c. M.Kilic




Page 56

APPENDIX 3

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM RESIDENTS



© I Cemile YilpoFPages

@O_ﬁ-& Houee T hove o 'ffl-:jeo:,k old 2o

undl T otczm‘{ wmt Oﬁ, SR Sei {mvo1Ve_o|

wWathh e ow;\a who e Soumb’lt'vxg
becovice  Oceoum Teaditionmad Tuakigl
Co,ﬁ& Houae. 1¢ TDhat  kingd of- lsTozaL
wlh ch M\@ 9o ﬁwmb’\‘jma, Thot k\"vxo’%
P\Q%S ore ot Geeial Clube prople.
think, obhek. than gombling nople oo
theit¥oome ofhuee stape Tike selling . _
T freed ot{ge,om{,oﬁeo? eveby Hane whea

A pass e W{Se’ «g,uﬂ,o,uS& 2= S% S—tou,\o;-
outeide the ‘g&J‘i/]OII‘V\j‘ J

Yoer e Simauu_]j @M |
Comile Bitmaze CA7"7 Dote afiolos




Page o8 Licensing Team

1% Floor, Lee valley Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528

www.haringey.gov.uk

Lead Officer (Licensing) Daliah Barrett -Willams Haringey Council

Date: 09" October 2008
Direct dial: 020 8489 8232

Email:  daliah.barrett@hbaringey.gov.uk

For a large print copy contact 020 8489 8232

The Occupier

Upper Flat 222 Philip Lane
Tottenham

l.ondon

Ni15 4HH

Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003- NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
‘LICENSE FOR OCEAN TRADITIONAL TURKISH CAFE HOUSE, 210-212 PHILIP LANE, - -
LONDON, N15 4HH

An application has been received for the above premises to offer the following licensable
activities:

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2300

Opening Hours:

- Monday to Sunday 0900 to 2300
If you wish to make a representation for or against this application we must receive it by
the 5" November 2008.
You are able to view or discuss the application at the offices detailed at the top of this letter.
Anyone wishing to make a representation must meet one of the following criteria:

live in the vicinity of the premises

represent people living in the vicinity of the premises

be involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises
represent persons involved in such a business

s & 9 »

B Y

2005-2006




Page 59

Written representations must be submitted to the council within 28 days of the council
receiving the application. The written representation must relate to one or more of the licensing
objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
the protection of children from harm
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

The council is required under the Act to discard representations that are repetitive, vexatious or
frivolous. This means that it is important that representations refer to one or more of the

- licensing objectives and explain how the person making the representation would be or is
personally affected by the operation of the premises applying for the licence.

Copies of the representation are given to the applicant so that they are aware of the issues of
concern and have an opportunity to address these matters when the council considers the
application. The council is unable to accept anonymous representations.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please contact
me on 020 8489 8232.

Yours sincerely,

DALIAH BARRETT
LEAD LICENSING OFFICER

N £y
Beécon A 2

Council TP T T T T



bl =

Page 60

Barrett Daliah

From: Risebury-Crisp, Paul [Paul.Risebury-crisp@businesslink.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2008 11:12

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Licensing Application

Dear Ms Barreit

| wish to contest the application for Ocean Traditional Turkish Café House (210-212 Phillip Lane) fo be
allowed license to sell alcohol.

| live at 1A Kitchener Road, just next to the café, and this area already has significant problems with litter and
noise — partially as a result of the 24-hour shop opposite the café site which itself has license to sell alcohol
24 hours a day and attracts undesirables late into the night and early morning. Currently the area directly

- outside the café is awash with cigarette buits and Kitchener Road is strewn with empty beer cans. Allowing
alcohol to be sold at yet more premises in the area would only exacerbate these problems.

Also this is a residential, family area. A café selling alcohol from 9 o'clock in the morning is not what a family
area needs — particularly as this area is heavily populated by Muslims whose lifestyle does not permit alcohol.

As well as this, on Thursday 23" Qctober, | arrived home to find a Police van outside the café site and a
large number of police officers having emptied the café and questioning its patrons. | am not sure what the
reasoning behind this was, but surely an establishment already meriting police involvement would not be
improved by the addition of an alcchol license.

And | think | remember around a year ago, the large emply site opposite the café on Phillip Lane was not
granted licence to be turned into a "gastro” pub as it was decided the area did not need more licensed
premises. Please think of this when considering licensing the building directly opposite the premises that's
license was rejected.

If you wish to speak to me regarding any of these points, please feel free to contact me.

Regards

Paul Risebury-Crisp | Campaigns Manager | businesslink.gov.uk
Tel: 020 7197 8545

BusinessLink.Gov.UK, First Floor, The Cottons Centre, Cottons Lane, London, SE1 2QG.

** Disclaimer ***

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged material and is for the intended recipient(s) only. It may not be
copied, used or disclosed to anyone in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error,
please inform the sender and then delete it.

Serco Ltd. operates the Business.Gov programme on behalf of HM Revenue & Customs (HMRC).

This email expresses the views of its author and does not necessarily represent the views of Serco Ltd, or HMRC. Nothing in this e-mail
shall bind Serco Ltd in any contract or ohligation. Please note that neither Serco nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and
it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

Business Link, 1st Floor, Cotton Centre, Cottons Lane, London, SE1 2QG, United Kingdom. Serce Group plc. Registered in England and
Wales. No: 2048608. Registered Office: Serco House, 16 Bartley Wood Business Park, Bartley Way, Hampshire, RG27 9UY, United



Page 61

61 Handsworth Road
London

N17 6DB 5 November 2008

Dear Sir,
RE Licence application for 210 Philip Lane

| would like to register my objection to the proposed licence application for the above
premises.

Until recently this was a butchers shop. It has not been advertised as a cafe but
appeared to be operating as a “social club”.

There is already a social club on Philip Lane (at no. 209 or 211). There is also a pub,
the Lord Palmerston on Philip Lane, not far from the premise at no. 210 and another
pub at the end of Philip Lane. There are also several social clubs and two pubs on
West Green Road between West Green and Seven Sisters, There are therefore
already plenty of places that meet the needs of local residents to socialise and
consume alcohol.

There is also often a problem associated with social clubs when groups of men
congregate outside them. This can lead to unruly behaviour and harassment of
passersby.

We do not need any more social clubs in this area and certainly not selling alcohol
from 9.00 until 23.00.

On these grounds | would ask that you refuse the application for a licence for the
sale of alcohol at 210 Philip lane.

Yours sincerely,

Catherine Collingborn




Page 62
Barrett Daliah

From: Tamsyn Wills [Tamsyn. Wills@bnrings.com]
Sent: 14 October 2008 09:39

To: Licensing

Subject: Opposition to licence application

214 Philip Lane Ground floor
Tottenham London
N15 4HH

Tamsyn.wills@bnrings.com

Licensing Team 1%t Floor Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road Tottenham
London N17 9LN

CC Daliah Barret- Williams

I am writing regarding an application for a licence at 210-212 Philip Lane. | am a single woman living on her
own, next door to this premises and an elderly couple live above my flat. | would be very unhappy if this, what
was a shop, becomes a bar because of safety, late night activity and noise. [ do not have double glazing and
the house has adjoining walls along the whole length. We would not have any control over music and would
feel intimidated to complain if there was any trouble. Currently it is being used as a cafe and the owners have
painted out all the windows and made it dark and secluded. They play cards and hang around outside

smoking in groups. There are only men. | imagine the bar will not be open and friendly to all people. | .
therefore feel my safety will be compromised as my coming and goings will be easily observed. | moved to the
area to be in a residential road and | have no issues with normal shops and day time business.

The parking is alsc limited here and on adjoining roads and over the few two weeks it has increased
considerably including outside my property. This is making parking harder for me and other residents in an
already crowded area.

| sincerely hope you do not support this application

Tamsyn Wills
Tamsyn Wills Tel +44 {0} 1707 255 000
Design & Technology Manager oD: +44 (0) 1707 255 030 Any
Brown and Newirth Ltd Fax: - +44(0) 1707 255 055 views
. Email: tamsyn.wills@bnrings.com . or
Website: www.bnrings.com ‘ opinior.,
presen
in this
‘ 3 Elma House email
bfown&nemrl'h Beaconsfield Close are
i Hatfield solely
Possionate Aboul Jewellery Hertfordshire - those
AL108¥G of the
author

' Please consider the enviranment bafare printing this email messaga. and



Page 63 .

necessarily represent those of Brown & Newirth Ltd. Employees of the company are expressly required not to make defamatory
statements and not to infringe or autherize any infringement of any other legal right by email communications. Any such
communication is contrary to company policy and outside the scope of the employment of the individual concerned. The
company will not accept any lizbility in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable

for any damages or other liability arising.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda ltem 8

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 04" DECEMBER 2008

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at OZAN TURKISH COFFE HOUSE, 72
GRAND PARADE, LONDON N4 1DU

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected S A S

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Mr Hasan Goris to provide the sale and supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a)  Grantthe application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
{c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committée is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................... # %

g Assistant Director Enforcement Services
/

—
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation {o the existing conditions
4.  Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: OZAN TURKISH COFFE HOUSE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17




Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  An application for a new Premises Licence, by Mr Hasan Goris, Flat B 300

Green Lanes Haringey London N4 1EU under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1 :

Supply of Alcohol:

Monday to Sunday 1000 to 2300

Opening Hours:

Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 0030

General-all four licensing objectives

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable
steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the
local environment and its residents at all times.

5.3

5.4

Crime and Disorder

An Alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1
must be installed at the premises. A panic button facility must be provided at
the counter.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
Police. The system will enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every
person entering the premises. The system shall record in real time and
operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings
shall be made available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support
the CCTV (subject to any Planning constraints).

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof of Age Standards
Scheme

Public Safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with appliances
including fire extinguishers (Foam, H2o0, and CO2), fire blankets, internally
illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting. All
appliances are checked annually and will comply with relevant British
Standards. -

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from
obstructions at all times.



5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 68

Page 3
Public Nuisance
All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to
prevent noxious smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties.
Notices will clearly and prominently be displayed reminding customers fo
leave quietly.

Trade refuse agreement to be arranged and maintained at all times.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately.

Child Protection

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18
for photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and
Citizen Card, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card
issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date
of birth of bearer.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsibie authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation on this application, requesting that the hours be
altered to allow for a drinking up period before closure of the premise. App 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

Have made representation on this application, which has now been
withdrawn.

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety

Have made no representation on this épplication.
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application.



6.4

6.6

7.0

8.0

9.0

Page 69
\Page 4

Planning Officer

Have made comments on this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.

Interested Parties —-APP 3

Letters of representation have been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments
The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00
Licensing Officers Comments
At the time of writing this report it was confirmed that Mr Goris had not
applied for a personal licence and so cannot be assigned to the role of the

designated premises supervisor, there can be no sale of alcohol on the
premise.



Page 70

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 71 ﬁg O 7

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We MR HASAN GORIS
(Insert name(s} of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Ozan Turkish Coffee House

172 Grand Parade Green Lanes
;yHarIngey B

. | Postitown [LONDON

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £16000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Piease tick yes
a) anindividual or individuals * K]  please complete section (A)
b}  a person other than an individual *
i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asapartnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised ciub please complete section (B)

BIHARINGEY COUNCILE
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

25 SEP 2008,
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

i L R I O I R

d) acharity

piease complete section (B)




Page 72

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f)  ahealth service body

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

O OO0

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of
the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant tc a

X

[l
]

Mr Mrs [] Miss [ ]

Other Title (for
Ms [J example, Rev)

Surname
Goris

First names
Hasan

i am 18 years old or over

X] - Please tick yes

Flat B,
Current postal 399 Green Lanes
address if different Haringey
from premises
address

Post Town | London

Postcode

N4 1EU

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [

Other Title {for
Ms L] example, Rev)

Surname

First names

1 am 18 years old or over

[] Please tick yes




Page 73

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

F{égiéfered number (Where ap.)plicé.ble)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[2]3]1[0]2][0]0]8]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year
you want it to end? ' BEEEEEEE




Page 74

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notei)
The premises will be used as Turkish Coffee House. Please refer to the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend fo carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003}
Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) A -

v N

films (if ticking 88, fill imbox By

" indoor sporting events (fticking yes fillin box G .. .+ - S
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) L]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) {1
g} performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G} ]
h) e}nythi.ng ofa si.mﬁlar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or {g) 0]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
) e:ntfartginment qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j} =
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) 1
Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) <]

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



Page 75

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | [

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

af s e - | the column on-the left, please list (please read guidance note. 8). e
Sat SR o C P




Page 76

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

e e oo o .} column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5). -

S.at' o -V.a-:-j S R R

B ELE




C

Page 77

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat T




Page 78

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
s T o ] listed m the column on the left please lrst (please read guldance o PRI E
{Sat. |7 - L .:_note 5) L N -
Isun




E

Page 79

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

{please read guidance note 2)

[

Outdoors

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

|- listed:in‘the:colum

A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times {o those
non.the left, p

lease list (please read guidance “f:7-+




Page 80

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
n/a
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
;.!istediimthez.colunjmfpnthe‘;lef_t;?fgléaseizlist:(pléase;_‘_read'fgu_i_dance- o [ERIE

10



Page 81

G
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in |
b ‘ ‘the '¢ol|imn on the left, please-list (please read guidancenote 5).- -

11




H

Page 82

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors Il
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Men guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
' Both OJ
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

| gundance note 4)

description to that falllnq within (e), (f) or (g} (please read

[sat” | Non standard timings. Where you'intend to Use the prémises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, {f) or (q) at different times {o those listed in the
column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 83

|

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

for making music will be providing

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors il

Day | Start | Finish Both I:]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the prows:on of facilities for

A e makmg mu3|c (please read gugdance hote. 4) s e e
A Fril - I -“I'Non. standard timings. Wh;erfé:ytm intend fo use the;'pfémiSe_'s;- LT
: for provision of facilities for making music at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13



J

Page 84

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors H
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors | []
guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing
Day | Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri | Non standard timings. -Where you intend to use the premises
SN - for.the prov:smn of facilities for dancmg entertainmentat’
| ‘different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

14




K

Page 85

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick {please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Both O]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
| (please read gwdance note 4) SR R
.. - — o ,l i
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

15




L

Page 86

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both Ol
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late nlght refreshment at different times, to
N © oo - those listed in.the column on the left, glease list. (please read
Asat [ __gu1dance note 5) S R R ‘
S -8Sun I i

16




Page 87

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises Y

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 0
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon | 10:00 | 23:00

Tue 10:00 | 23:00

Wed | 10:00 | 23:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur | 10:00 | 23:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

q-

. |Sat |1000 2300 |

: s;xn | 10:00° | 23:00 . |

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
MR HASAN GORIS

Address

FLATB

399 GREEN LANES
LONDON

Postcode N4 1EU

Personal Licence number (if known)

NOT KNOWN YET

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUG OF HARINGEY COUNCIL

17




N

Page 88

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard.days.and. .
timings (please read

guidance note 6) .

| Day

Finish | -

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Start

Mon | 10:00 | 23:00. |

Tue 10:00 { 23:00

Wed | 10:00 |23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the

ur 1 10:00 | 23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N/A

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

Sat 10:00 | 23:00

Sun | 10:00 | 00:30

18




Page 89

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four Iicensihg objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

o '-‘Premlses ‘shall’ be wel[ lltf "

An alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1 must be installed at
the premises. A panic buiton facility must be provided at the counter.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Paolice. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable aclivities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

SIdeandouttodeteroffendersan
_to any plannmg constramts_ o T T

L T U VTR IR
RER S £ 2T NS

ES »c) Public safety

‘.Premlses to adopt Challenge 21 The Natlona1 Proof Of Age Standards*Scheme

Appropriate fire safety procedures arg in place along W|th appllcances mcludlng flre
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally iliuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All ventilation and extract systems are designed and mainiained so as to prevent noxious
smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties

Notices will clearly and prominently displayed reminding customers to leave quietly.

Trade refuse agreement to be arranged and maintained at all times.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately..

e} The protection of children from harm

19



Page 90

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

Please tick yes

X

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

®* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to respensible authorities and
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
he rejected

X

X X

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICT[ON TO A FINE Up TO LEVEL 5 ON THE

- FALSE STATEMENT lN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPL[CATION

Part 4 Slgnatures (piease read gmdance note 10)

: -Slgnature of appllcant or appllcant S sollcltor or other duly authorised. agent(See;
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capaclty

Faa

Signature / Q’(/\’

7
Date 23"° SEPTEMBER 2008
Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20



Page 91

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MAHIR KILIC

NARTS (National Association of Turkish Restaurants, Take-aways and Supermarkets)

90 Green lanes, Newington Green

Post town | London Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) | 020 8090 0376

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info @act2003.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, iis general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant

- further details, for example (but not excluswely) whether or: not musac wnll be ampllfled (o] T

. unamplified.

' -'_' 4. For example (but not exclusively), where the actawtv W|Ii ogeur.on addltlonal days during. e

o the summer months.. =~ SE R - o
- 5. For: example- (but not: exclusrvely) where you w:sh the actlwty to ge on longer on a SIS
S partlcular day:e.g. Christmas Eve., - :

6. ‘Please give timings-in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only glve deta|ls for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 92

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

{name of appficani]

I

concerning the supply of alcohol at

OLAN  TotasH CoREE A/ oUE

92 G—/a\nol ?w"-ﬂ/e)
G‘/@M CaAIS

#crmf-ea / Z’ “ 044 /’-/4 / au

fname and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Lo R : |
o N2 2 2 L oiafeN)
finsert name and address and lelephone number of'personal licence ismhority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) M L th G— 5
! e\ o/

Date ) Q]+L\ S\?xf{ , 9?



Page 93

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[fulf name of prospective premises supervisor]

= g
399 Gween Lees

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ... M DT ________ M MM%E—T .........

{number of existing licence, if any]

Oy A TTorwsH CortEE HoulE

f_..)’L C:’/‘-vxi pmc/a
Green )
Hcf'\\f? London Vg (o4

fname and address of premises to which the application refates]



Fage 94

ENTRANGCE

Aloshol
fridge

Jil
()

FIRE EXIT

LEGEND

(¥4 WC AREA
:; FRIDGES
2 ALCOHOL FRIDGE

+—} AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B~ SAFETY LIGHTS
[s] SMOKEDETECTOR

& 9LT. FOAM FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

4 Kg CARBON DIOXIDE
FIRE EXTINGUISHER

0 FAN

72 GRAND PARADE
OZAN TURKISH | GREEN LANES
CAFE HOUSE N4 10U

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR
SCALE : 1/100@A4 | DATE : 04/09/08

REF. NO : E040808

ACT 2003
90 Green Lanes LONDON

a¢03 N16 9EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line}

www.act2003.com




Page 95

APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM THE POLICE



5. | METROPOLITAN )
Working %a@@rgﬁ a safer London

Haringey Police

Wood Green Police Station
347, High Road,

Wood Green,

London, N22 4HZ

Ms D Barrett - Williams Telephone: 020-8345 2005/2070

Urban Environment Facsimile: 020- 8345 2090
Techno park E-mail: Ernie.frost@met.police.uk
Ashley Road ) www.met.police.uk
Tottenham

Your ref:
London, N17 , Our ref: LIC/281/2008

29th September 2008

Dear Mrs Barrett - Williams,

Re: Application for a Premises licence — Ozan Turkish House,72 Grand -
Parade,Green Lanes,N4 1DU

With reference to the above application Police have considered the appllcatlon and wish
to make the following representation.

The times of opening to the Public and the Supply of Alcoho! both terminate at 2300
We would suggest that the hours open to public should be extended to prevent any
crime or disorder.

if you require further information please do not hesitate fo contact me on the
above telephone number

Yours F?'yh-ﬂull
Vi

¥

i
Ernie:Frost
Haringey Police, Borough Licensing Officer

CCtNarts




Page 97

APPENDIX 3

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED
PARTY



Page 98

Licensing Team, Adrian Hunter,

Lea Valley Techno Park, 72C Grand Parade,
Ashley Road, Green Lanes,
Tottenham, Haringey,
London N17 9LN London N4 1DU

RE: Notice of Application for Premesis License for Mr Hasan Goris in respect of the premesis known as Ozan Turkish Coffee
House, 72 Grand Parade, Green Lanes, Haringey, London N4 1DU. Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premesis daily
from 10.00 to 23.00 daily.

I'would like to challenge the above proposal.

This is unfortunately not the first time I have had to challenge proposals for this property. Thankfully Haringey Council rejected
previous plans to turn the Social Club into a taxi rank. I thank you for supporting that.

Before I outline my objections to the above application I would like to ask why, after highlighting and discussing with Haringey
Council the fact that Mr Goris has no license for a Social Club at 72 Grand Parade, he is still running the property as just that - a
social club? This was highlighted to Haringey Council in an in-depth email I sent on 5/9/2008 to ‘planning enforcement’ for which
I am still awaiting reply. You do not seem to be so pro-active in this area. For all the times I have discussed this Social Club with
yourselves I have not once been kept informed of progress with your investigations, no phone calls or emails, even though I have
been given assurances they would be forthcoming. Therefore the question still remains - why does this premesis still function as a
social club (please come and check ANY day of the week.) when a license for such use does not exist? I would be extremely
interested to hear what you have to say on this matter. My address is marked at the top of this letter, my mobile number is: 0774
037 1626. i

Regarding the matter of application for Ozan Turkish Coffee House with a license to sell alcohol until 23.00. (I am aware also that
Mr Goris has applied to Haringey Police for an extension 1o this license past 23.00 - God forbid!) I have several points to make.

1. Ozan Turkish Coffee House will be a continuation of the horrendous conditions which the residents of 72A, 72B and 72C as
well as surrounding buildings have to endure on a nightly basis. As I said above, you can come and check how this affects
Haringey residents any night of the week.

2. A license for this property will only add to an already growing problem in this area of people consumming large quantities of
aleohol in public. A consequence of this is people hanging around in the alley behind Grand Parade shouting on mobile phones,
dropping litter and generally making the surrounding residents lives hell. These social clubs back onto suburban gardens! Can you
imagine sitting in these gardens and trying to relax?

70 Grand Parade already functions as a social club (to the rear of the property) even though it has no license and is listed as an
internet cafe. The noise from this property actually exceeds the noise from the social club in question. We therefore don’t only
have the noise of one social club but two.

3. Alicense for this property will have gross consequences for the cohesion of the community of this area as more and more
properties are tumed over to purely Kurdish/Turkish club houses. These clubs are blighting the lives of long standing residents of
Haringey. It is we who bare the brunt for their loud out-of-hours activities. It seems there is more legislation in place for running a
Public House than there is for these burgeoning social clubs. They seem to disregard any attempts at legislating them. At least with
a Public House surrounding residents have some say in noise pollution, litter, rowdy behaviour and opening hours. Who will
Police these social clubs? Nobody will. Who will ensure people can sleep and the noise is kept down when they operate secretly
away from the public eye, to the rear of residential buildings? Who will clean up a.f;@n-_tli,}ém when they thrown their beer cans and
cigarette packets on the floor. Maybe one of your team would like to come and/ IRﬁ_f:é_ﬁ.qSTéﬁp "*eféflfi'r;a:gg

as the illegal one that exist beneath my property and the one at 70 Grand ParaéeLr%%:t’iﬁﬁE_b fragyec

Yours Sincerely. " I OC? 2003

L0 CREE 7
e ?Eﬁi;pﬁf'g 17

VL\/\ - T !:If/’ieh fa)

Adrian Hunter



Page 99

Café Lemon

28 Grand Parade
N4 1LG
020 8800 2396

1810 [200&

Dear Sir/ Madam,
RE: Ozan Turkish Coffee Shop, 72 Grand Parade , N4 1IDU

Thank you for your letter. As you may already know, Harringay (Green Lanes) has had a
very bad reputation in the past. This is now over and businesses such as ourselves are
trying to build a new, good image of Harringey.

Ozan Turkish Coffee Shop, and many others like that in Haringey, is where men gather
together and play card games for hours on end (mostly gambling) Ozan Coffee Shop is
neither a restaurant nor a real Coffee Shop.

If you allow them to consume alcohol, it will certainly have an effect in the area and our
business will be affected. For years local residents and businesses have worked so that
places such as this would be closed down. To allow alcohol consumption there would
mean letting all this people down.

For the reasons above, I strongly object to the shop being granted a license to sell alcohol
on its premises.

Yours Sincerely

Cem Kaplan
Cafe Lemon




Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 British Queen, 21 Love Lane N117 8HG (Northumberland Park Ward)
	British Queen Rept 2

	7 Ocean Traditional Turkish  Cafe House, 210-212 Philip Lane N15 4HH (Bruce Grove Ward)
	Ocean Trad Turk Rept 2

	8 Ozan Turkish Coffee House, 72 Grand Parade N4 1DU (St Ann's Ward)
	Ozan Turk Coff Hse Rept 2


